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Ms. Lisa Cooper

TRA Programs Manager
Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37243-0505

RE: Follow-up
Notice of TRA Receipt of Application for Certificate of Franchise Authority and Official
Request for Information - 7/23/08

Dear Ms. Cooper;

As a follow up to a correspondence (see attached), [ want to update you on a request for
additional information from Mr. Paul T. Stinson, with AT&T Regulatory & External Affairs,
333 Commerce St., Suite 2106, Nashville, TN 37201. This is in regards to the number of
“PEG” channels.

The Town of Somerville, via Comcast Cable Company, has access to the “PEG” channels
mentioned in my previous letter, however, the Town itself does not operate any of these
channels.

By copy of this letter to Mr. Stinson, it will advise him of this additional information.
Hopefully, this will answer or provide the necessary information as requested. If not, please feel
free to contact me at 901-465-7300 during regular business hours.

Sincerely,

Eddie L. Yaun, City Administrator

Town of Somerville

CC: Paul T. Stinson, AT&T Regulatory & External Affairs

attachments
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RE: Notice of TRA Recelpt of Application for Certificate of Franchise Authority and
Official Request for Information

Dear Ms. Cooper;

This is in response to your request regarding the ahove listed subject for the Tawn of Somerville,
Tennessee,

Specifically, your request for information were for the two items listed helow. (ur response
follows each item:
{A) The number of activated PEG channels for such municipality or county, as well as
the number autharized to be activated, if different:
Currently. there are three () PEG channels bheing offered/accessed.

(B) The terms of any PEG support payments being provided by the incumbent service
provider:

Currently, there are no PEG support payments being provided by the incumbent
service provider,

Should you have any further questions, please feel frae to contact me at 901-465-7300 during
regular business hours.

Sincerely,

S 2 e

Eddie L. Yaun, City Administrator
Town of Somerville
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Il nov 2 4 2008
Hon. Robert Morris, Mayor
City of Somerville BY: ccconemcannmasseenss
13085 N. Main
P. O. Box 909

Somerville, TN 38068
RE: Request for Contact
Dear Mayor Morris:

On July 1, 2008, AT&T filed an application with the Tennessee Regulatory
Authority ("TRA") for a state-issued certificate of franchise authority in accordance with
the Competitive Cable and Video Services Act (*CCVSA”). On lJuly 3, the TRA Staff
issued a letter to the cities and counties listed in that application requesting, in part, the
number of public, educational and governmental ("PEG") access channels that have
been activated in your jurisdiction. The TRA posted a response to their letter from your
office, and that response indicates that PEG access channels have been activated in your
jurisdiction.

As we develop plans to deploy our video service in Tennessee, we will need to
work with those individuals responsible for operating PEG access channels so that we
can incorporate this programming into our video product, as required by the CCVSA.
Therefore, we are requesting that you provide the name and contact information for the
individual(s) in your area who are responsible for operating the PEG access channel(s)
referenced in your response to the TRA's letter.

Please note that this letter is not intended to provide any notice about deploying
our video service in your area. Your office will receive a separate letter notifying you of
video service deployment in your jurisdiction at the appropriate time.

You may provide this information to me at the following address:
Paul T. Stinson
AT&T Regulatory & External Affairs
333 Commerce St., Suite 2106
Nashville, TN 37201

Alternatively, you may provide this information via email at Paul.Stinson@att.com.

We appreciate your assistance, and please feel free to contact me at (615) 214-
3839 if there are any questions.

Cordially,

Paul T. Stinson. P.E.
724822
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